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Mrs, Mildred Bauman Cannen
731 E, Homestead Road
Sunnyvale, California 94087

Dear Mros, Cannon:

HWe refer to your letter of July 1, 1973, forwarded to this Office
by Senator Mike Mansfield, requesting reconsideration of the February 26,
1973 action of our Transportation and Claims Division whereby your claima
for. retirement annuity and xecredit of leave incident to your prior
Federal service were disallowed, In accordance with your request we
bave raviewed the entire file relative to your clain,

The record indicates that you were employet with geveral Federal
agencies during the period from May 12, 1941, until September 15, 1546,
at which time you resigned fron a Foreign Service appointment with the
Department of State, At the time of your resignation you were paid a
lump sum for 88-1/2 days of annual leave that you had accrued, Ou
Dacember 13, 1946, you were employed by Headquarters, U.S. Forces, Vienna,
Austria, but raaigned on Denember 18, 194G, due to illnees prior to
traveling to Austria to take up the dutles of the position to which you
ware appointed, You reentered Government service on April 17, 1967, at
which time you were given a career reinstatement with the Defense Com~
munications Agency (DCA) and you remained with DCA until your resignation
on July 26, 1968. At the time of that resignation you were paid & lump
sun for your ac¢rued annual leave of 178 hours. Subsequently, you wera
glven a career ppoiutment as a4 City Carrier (Sub) with the United States
Post Office in Swn Jose, California, effective October 23, 1968, You
resigned from tha% poeition on October 29, 1968, because you were
"physically unabla to do the job."

You state that prior to your resignations in both 1956 and 1968
you wvere not giver the opportunity to use your annual leave before your
separation was effected and that you were therefore forcedl to accept tha
lump-sum leave paynents. You believe that you should have been allowed
to uge your leave prior to separation and now seek to have the period of
time covered by the lump-sum leave payments credited to you as -creditable
service fcr retlirement purposes., :

. The statutcry provisions relating to leava benefits for Federal

employees are cvdified in chapter 63 of title 5, United States Code.
Section 6302(d) of title 5 provides as followst
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"(d) The annual leave provided by this subchapter,
including annual Jeave that will accrue ro an employeas
during the year, may be granted at any time during the
yoar as the haad of the agency concerned may prescribe."

khile we are not aware of the circunn:ancen under which you were not -
alloved to use your leave "early in the 1968 leave year" as you state,

we havae consistently held that under tha above-cited section it is clear
that discration is vested in the head of the various departments and
agencies to prescribe when annual leave is to be.granted., Thus there

is no basie under which this Office would have tha authority to question
adiinistrative determinations regarding the granting of wonual leave to
you during the years in question. Further, we point out that undor the
provisions of 5 U.S5,C. 5551 an empluyee is entitled to paymeut fox ac-
cumulated and accrued annual leave in a lump sum, It has consistently
boen held that the authority to make such lump-sum payments precludcs
agancies from granting employees annual leave in kind prior to separation
when it is knuwn in advance that: the employea is to be separated from the

As to your request that tha annual lexva for which'you were given
a Junp-gum payment be credited to you as creditable service for retira-
ment purposes, paragraph S3-4 of subchapter §3 of FPM Supplement 831-1
relating to retirement provides with respect to periods of employmenc
included as creditable sarvice:

“l, Terminal leave, A lump~sum payment covering
accrued aid accumulated leave is not conasidered

+ pay for rativement purposes, and no credit ia
alloved for the period covered by tha payment.,"

Thera is therefure no authority under which the leave time for which you
were given lump--aun payments at the time of your resignations in 1946
and 1968 may b credited to you as Pederal service for retirement purposes.,

The information ycu have furnished further indicatgs that on June 10; - °
1971, you appliud for dipsability retirement benefits with the Civil Ser~ '~
vice Commission. By letter datnd July 12, 1972, the Civil Service Coa~"
nission Doard of Appeals and Roview affirmad the action of the Bureau of
Retirement,. Insvrance, and Occupationai Health in disallowing your claim
for disability retixement for the reason that your application had not
bean filed priur to your separatiop from the service or within ong year
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" thereafter as required by maction 8337(b) of titla 5, Unitad States Code,

Tn a letter dated October 4, 1972, you sought review of that decision by.
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"As was ﬁointed out ip. the letter to you from our &rannportﬁtion‘hﬁd -

'.Claims Division, the Civil Service Coumission has been given the reapon-

sibility for the administration of civil service retirement which includes

"' the authority to adjudicate all claims arising thereunder, 5 U,8.C. 8347(a), -
: (b)), In view thereof this Office cannot review the determination of the '

Commission with respect to annuity entitlerments. We nota, however, that
the provisions of 5 U,8.C, 8337(b) are clear and unaubiguous with respect

" to allowing claims for disability retirement only if an application for

- .~ "such is filed with the Commission before the employes is separated from -
* .the service or vyithin one year thereafter. An exception is permitted

only 1f the employee is mentally incompetent at the time of separatiom, -

".or becomes 8o within one year thereafter, Therafore the determination
* of the Commission that your application was not timely filed appoars to ...
. hava been correct. ’ T D P
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;- You are also aeeking"cbmpeuuﬁtioﬁ for 57 hours of sick Jeava which
you claim you had to your eredit at the time of your separation from NCA
en July 26, 196€,.but vhich was not recripdited to you at. the tine you were

' lx.employed with the Post Office Department on October 23, 1968, "Effective
- July 1, 1971, the Post Office Depurtment became the United States Postel

Service, The lsw which created the Postal Sexrvice gives it tha authority .

to pettle and compromise claims againat it (39 U.5.C, 401(8)). In view

' of this broad nuthority, the matter concerning your claim for sick leave

‘of June 28, 1573, . . .- ., S S e

_Enclvaure

"4is 1o longer w.'thin our jurisdiction but is within the jurisdiction of

the Postal Service, The papers you have furnighed include coples of the
settlement lssued to you by the Postal Service with respect to this claim.

Any further appral of that settlement must be filed with the Poastal Service,

For the rcasona stated the previous disallowance of your cluims
wust be sustained. The wmaterials pertaining to your application for :
disability retirement are returned pursuant to the requesat.in your 1gtter"_'
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